From:  TerKeurst, Charlotte
Sent: 4/4/2014 12:36:31 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc: Banks, Juliane (juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Energy Bar Association Speaking Engagement

Yes. Tara had sent a separate, slightly different request. Juliane Banks is in contact with Tara;
I think Comr. Picker might be open to a later date but not the offered one. Juliane has the
details.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 8:17 AM

To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: FW: Energy Bar Association Speaking Engagement

Charlotte, Were you able to discuss this with Commissioner Picker at your staff meeting last
Tuesday? Erik

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:42 AM

To: 'mp6@cpuc.ca.goVv’; cfi@cpuc.ca.goy; 'bnk@cpuc.ca.gov'
Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)

Subject: Energy Bar Association Speaking Engagement

Commissioner Picker,

It was good to see you at the Morrison & Foerster luncheon last week. My colleague,
Charles Middlekauff, alerted me to an upcoming speaking engagement opportunity
with the Western Chapter of the Energy Bar Association (EBA). EBA would like you to
be the speaker at a luncheon

that is being scheduled for this May in San Francisco. The idea is to have you speak

for 10-15 minutes about your priorities and key issues for the Commission, followed by
Q&A from the audience. The whole program would be about 45 minutes, and there
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would be some time for meet and greet in advance. This is an informal setting and
box lunches will be provided. The luncheon will be at Holland & Knight’s offices in SF.
Last year there were about 30 people who attended a discussion with four CPUC
AlLJs.

The dates under consideration are: 11:30am to 1pm, May 5, 6, 7 and 9

Please let us know if any of these dates would work with your schedule. There is a
great deal of interest in hearing your thoughts on regulatory issues and thank you for
considering this speaking engagement.

Best regards,

Erik

Erik Jacobson

Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617

ebil@pge.com

SB GT&S 0440117



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0440118



